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Foellmi, Thomas J - DNR

From: Brian Youngwirth <byoungwirth@generalengineering.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2018 9:09 AM
To: DiMaggio, Janet H - DNR
Cc: 'Lynn Bradley'
Subject: Speaker Drilling

Janet, I wanted to let you know right away that we completed drilling of the first well on the Speaker property yesterday 
and the drill crew finished construction of that well this morning.  However, due to issues with diggers hotline in the 
morning yesterday and significant rain yesterday, it is too wet to perform the second well at this time.  Therefore, I will 
be sending an additional bid deferral request for the drill crews per diem last night and an additional mobilization for the 
drill crew and General Engineering to complete the second well sometime in June.  Please let me know if you have any 
questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Brian Youngwirth 
Environmental Project Manager| General Engineering Company 
916 Silver Lake Drive | PO Box 340 | Portage, WI 53901 
P 608‐742‐2169 | Fax 608‐742‐2592 | C 608‐697‐8010 
byoungwirth@generalengineering.net 
www.generalengineering.net 
 
 
 


